

Wee Jasper Community Association

www.weejasper.org/association

Minutes of Meeting held 4th Feb 012.

Present: Charles Barton, Kate Howarth, Rod Murphy, Belinda Murray, Helen Cathles, Ian Cathles, Neville Slyney, Brian Stevens, John Parker, John Robinson, Michael Smith, Janet Smith, Kerry Parker, Maurice Duffill, Irene Holloway, Tim Cathles.

Apologies: Steve Howarth, Jennifer Barton, Rosemary Robinson.

Minutes were tabled and moved as correct Neville Slyney, sec Michael Smith.

Matters arising from minutes.

Helen Cathles questioned the community's decision to stop hiring chairs etc. from Hall. Discussion re Community paddock and redefining the true boundary's and what the Community were in charge of?

Tumut Road, some work has been done but more needed.

Treasurers Report:

Charlie Barton tabled report sec. Kate Howarth.

CBA. Cheque Account; 2/2/12 \$4678.36

CBA River Care ; 817.49

Term Deposit; 16337.73

John Parker reported he had still to talk to Rod Barker(Forest NSW) re hiring of chopper to check the Willow growth, for River Care.

Vote of thanks to John and Sylvia Amos for the audit of the books for the last financial year. Moved Michael Carey, sec Irene Holloway.

Correspondence:

Information re Community Public Transport was tabled.

General Business.

Janet Smith has offered to update local phone directory;

Please contact Janet for any changes.

Kate Howarth re Anzac day she has it in hand.

Brian Stevens re TV for Hall no longer available since changes have been made to his service.

Ian re WJ Naturally, an evening to be held 4th. Feb. More to come towards the end of the year.

John Robinson questioned why there were not more barriers on the windy parts of the road.

Next meeting 12th May.012

Meeting closed.

Secretary – Kerry Parker

Phone: 02) 6227 9642

“The Dip”

Fax: 02) 6227 9658

Nottingham Road

email: secretary@weejasper.org

Wee Jasper NSW 2582